
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  091101 Sale Date - 7/29/2009

Please make the existing bridge plans available online.

Question Submitted: 7/19/2009

ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/pub/Contracts/Attach/LIC-76384/

1Question Number:

Will the restriction of no hoe-ramming on the bridge removals be strictly enforced on this project?

Question Submitted: 7/19/2009

Yes, the restriction of no hoe-ram will be strictly enforced.

2Question Number:

The plans do not address maintenance of traffic on the sideroads.  Long-term complete closures will be required to perform 
demolition and install falsework for slab deck construction.  Please review and confirm that this will be allowed.

Question Submitted: 7/20/2009 3Question Number:

The quantity of biditems 4300 Work Zone Impact Attenuators and 5500 Portable Concrete Barrier 32" Bridge Mounted seem to 
be under estimated.  For the attenuators you set 6 in phase 1 and then place the run for Phase 2 resulting in 12 attenuators.  For 
the bridge mounted barrier if you just do from approach slab to approach slab on the bridges and then shift it once it results in 
1560 LF. Does the bridge mounted barrier require anchor bolts, if so how many per segment?

Question Submitted: 7/21/2009 4Question Number:

1. On sheet 15 there is a note that states "There shall be no lane closures on holidays or holiday weekends."  We assume that 
  this note does not apply while work is being done on the bridges. 2. We feel there is not enough room for Cedar Street Ramp 

D traffic to merge in with mainline traffic safely during Phase 2. Please provide a solution.

Question Submitted: 7/22/2009 5Question Number:

Will you reduce the 50% prime contractor participation to 40%. This project is split up in a way it makes it difficult to reach 50%.

Question Submitted: 7/22/2009

The Department respectfully declines.

6Question Number:

The title sheet lists SS848 dated 04/15/09.  However the most current version on the website is 04/15/05.  Please clarify.

Question Submitted: 7/23/2009 7Question Number:

The limits of the hydrodemolition on sheet 129 are shown over top of the full depth demo areas, however the plan quantity 
 appears to deduct the areas of full depth demo.  Please clarify.

Question Submitted: 7/23/2009 8Question Number:

What is the 2" Deep Joint Sealer for as referenced on sheet 118?  There are no notes pertaining to this item on sheet 2/28 as 
indicated on sheet 118.  It appears that there are two separate joints on either end of the approach slabs (sheet 143).  Please 
indicated which one of these is included in the 2" Deep Joint Sealer biditem and where the other should be paid for.

Question Submitted: 7/23/2009 9Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


